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Ahe Honorable David A. Stockuan
Director

Office of Management and Budget
Washington, D.C. 20503
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Dear Daves

.
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As you know, the attractiveness of serving overseas hzs dec*ined~

° - o - - ° Y ° - -
significantly in recent years. Financial hardships associated with over—.

seas inflation, the difficulty of finding emp’ovmeut for working spouses,
and the iacreasing physical risks of perfdrming clandestine intelligence
activities have made it more dlfflcult’to .get olecers to. sexve zepeated
tours overseas. | [“W“n.- -
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The 9 percent pay increase recently gra1te3 Lnéer the

Foraign Sei—
vice Act of 1980 to members of the Foreign Servid de—~which did not 2pply
to CIA employees—has raised questions of equity and has crezzed morale-
problems. Qur officers work closely with Foreiz- Ssrvice persconel over—

seas

" Botli : ny predecessor and I, after reviewing che problecs
of good people, overseas costs, and morale, have coze to the
that additional compensation for our people serving o&ersecs

0F retention
coaclusion

fs mecessarty

" to achieve our mission.

-I have therefore decided to

this year, under authority of the CIA Act of 1940 %, & pay lucrezse of be—
tween per year (llmlted by the EAisting‘f sxal pay
cap) for CIA personnel while they serve overseas. I pelieve tie oversezs
- pay. adjustment will meet the intended purpose of providing scizzkle incen~
tives and--more importantly——less disincentives fa

the-curxrent conpensation scales. The costs for ==
Year 1981 are estimated to be under|
without the need for addltlonal approprlatlons- ngggggggﬁ*
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T and my staff are prepared to. provzde you sith further Zzformation
on this matter should you so desires

Sincerely,

A

- 125X1

-25X1

- 25X1

.
.o

25X1
25X1

25X1

Approved For Release 2007/11/13 - CIA-RDP83M00914R002400160035-5

25X1 |




